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June 15, 1966

Mr. John N. Sampson
90 Pearl Street
New Providence, New Jersey
Dear Sir:

Thank you for your reception report conceming WSME.

Am pleased to confimm your report of reception on
April 26, 1966, from 6:01 A-M to 6:15 A-M,

WSME is non-directional, and operates on a daytime
schedule. As indicated in the sign on announcement, WSME
operates on an assigned carrier frequency of 1220 kilocycles,

with a power output of 1,000 watts,

Yours truly,
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